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T F E N T O N  
vl Handcraf ted American Glass Artisfry 

February 27,2007 

Attn: Michelle Beardsiey 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 

Control No. 137911 
Re: Financial Assurance requirements for License No. SUB-49 1 

.-., ,c . L  

Dear Ms Beardsley, , ' .  

In accordance with your office's directive relating to Financial Assurance requirements, 
the Fenton Art Glass Company will maintain its inventory of Depleted Uranium Oxide 
below .10 millicuries beginning February 27,2007. 

Thank you for your guid.ance in this matter. 
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